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Lisa Kerstner

Subject: FW: [External] Mail quote for Village of Kronenwetter

 

From: Secha Rich <secha@growwithmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:17 AM 
To: Accounts_Payable <ap@kronenwetter.org> 
Subject: RE: [External] Mail quote for Village of Kronenwetter 
 
Hi Sarah, 
I’m not sure if you needed a #9 return envelope, but I included it just in case.  I am happy to requote if needed.  Below is 
your quote.  Let me know if you have any questions or changes. 
3,000 Full Color (4/4) Variable Data 8.5 x 11 Letter, Folded and Inserted with a #9 Return Envelope into a #10 Double 
Window Envelope  

 $50.00 Programming/Setup - includes all postal processing and NCOA  
 $0.00 Design Services     
 .20 each - Includes the following:  

o Full Color Variable Data  Printing (4/4) , 70# Text   
o #9 Return Envelope black ink only (1/0) 
o IMB Tracking  
o All Mailing Services - fold, insert, address, sort, tray, process, deliver to USPS Bulk Mail Unit 

  $1,020 Estimated Presorted Standard Class Rates (7-21 Days Estimated USPS Delivery)*       
Total - Printing, Mailing Services, and Postage Estimate: 

 $1,670 = Total for 3,000 pieces 
*Postage is estimated using a per piece rate of .34 each. Presorted Standard Class postage for this size piece ranges from .305-.36 each. Postage is 
only an estimate.  Final postage is determined by your mailing list and/or drop shipping cost. 
 
Secha Rich 
Mailings Unlimited  
Direct line 207.894.4146  
phone: 207-773-7417  
fax: 207.221.9239   
www.growwithmail.com                      
 


